Megan Tipton

Daniel Island, SC 29492 tiptonme11@gmail.com +1 423 483 0613

My extensive medical knowledge and experience in patient-centered care, calm disposition, and communication skills can continue to provide compassionate, safe, dignified, and high-quality care to individuals throughout the Low Country of South Carolina.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Parkwest Medical Center - Knoxville, TN October 2022 to Present

- Third travel nursing contract with Aya Healthcare
- Will be working as a Med/Surge/Telemetry nurse in float pool
- 307 bed hospital, floor ratio 1:8-13

Registered Nurse

Waccamaw Community - Beaufort, SC March 2022 to August 2022

Registered Nurse

Waccamaw Community - Murrells Inlet, SC January 2022 to August 2022

- Second travel nursing contract with Aya Healthcare
- Worked primarily with Med Surge, Telemetry, Orthopedic, and Post Surgical patients
- Worked on Med Surge/Tele floor from January 2022-March 2022 and Orthopedic/Post Surgical

Aya Healthcare

October 2021 to January 2022

- First travel nursing contract with Aya Healthcare
- Worked primarily with Med Surge/Neurology patients
- 201 bed hospital, 28 beds on each unit floor, floor ratio 1:5-6

Charge Nurse and Preceptor

Trident Medical Center March 2021 to September 2021

- Worked primarily with Med Surge/Neurology patients
- Experienced other specialties in Post Surgical, Orthopedics, Telemetry, Trauma, ER Holding and Oncology floors
- 321 bed hospital, 31-48 beds on each unit floor, floor ratio 1:6-7

Registered Nurse

Trident Medical Center - North Charleston, SC

September 2020 to September 2021

Successfully completed a world recognized nurse residency program

Childcare Coordinator Assistant

Ballad Health - Johnson City, TN January 2017 to August 2020

- Successfully delivered attentive, kind, and professional caregiving services
- Worked with children ages 3 months to 12 years of age
- Actively engaged with parents and their children through good communication skills

Tumbling Instructor

Ballad Health - Johnson City, TN January 2017 to August 2020

- Successfully provided an engaging, structured learning environment to promote involvement and gain interest in physical health and fitness
- Collaborated with family members and child through communication to provide individualized teaching that supported the needs of the child
- Accurately operated classes with a diverse age range of children from ages 2-12 years and individually meet the goals of every student

Childcare Coordinator

State University - East, Tennessee, US August 2016 to June 2017

- Maintained a safe and supportive environment
- Encouraged enthusiasm for learning and independence
- Helped each child understand the limits and expectations of the center
- Provided guidance for children to work cooperatively with other children
- Used communication skills with families to effectively and eagerly discuss their child

Dance and Tumbling Instructor

Robin Beals Dance Productions Royale - Jonesborough, TN August 2014 to May 2017

- Successfully provided an engaging, structured learning environment to meet goals for the class
- Collaborated with family members and child through communication to provide individualized teaching that supported the needs of the child
- Taught choreography and skills on a communication level children could interpret and learn

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing in Nursing

State University - East, Tennessee, US May 2020